

Re: OESP

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 21 Aug 2017 11:16:18 -0400
Attachments: 02 - OESP - 2017-18-MCSSS-ENE-OESP-TB20-v07.01-20170706.pdf (626.97 kB);
03.OESP SA Enrolment - TB-MBC Briefing Note 07-24-2017 (Final v2).docx (234.42 kB)

Hi.

This might be more than you need; but still useful to skim through, perhaps?

Let us know if you need anything further.

Andrew

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 5:04 AM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: Fw: OESP

Hi.

It's only North Bay, per below. This was an item at Treasury Board, a few weeks back. I'll dig up the submission for your perusal.

Hope you had a good weekend.

Andrew

From: Taglione, Cristina (MCSS) <Cristina.Taglione@ontario.ca>
Sent: Sunday, August 20, 2017 8:21 PM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Donelson, Philip (OPO); Janeiro, James (OPO)
Subject: Re: OESP

Hi Gillian

It was an excellent article. We are looking to be earning some more media stories just like that. The staff we are hiring (20) will all be housed in the North Bay office as that office had the ability operationally to provide the space for this work.

The team in the North Bay office will work as a SWAT team...calling through the list of individuals who are on social assistance who pay hydro bills directly and given the agreements we were able to make with ENE the staff can take verbal consent over the phone to enroll people into the OESP program. We have begun mailing all our clients information so they know what kinds of supports they can receive through OESP and then hopefully when the staff get them on the phone, can get a quick consent and we can get social assistance clients enrolled quickly and efficiently onto OESP.

I hope this helps.

Cristina

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Sent: Sunday, August 20, 2017 8:06 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Taglione, Cristina (MCSS)
Cc: Donelson, Philip (OPO); Janeiro, James (OPO)
Subject: OESP

Hi all,

Bevan mentioned the great article in North Bay about people being hired to help boost enrolment, and asked if it's happening elsewhere.

He's away this week, but if we could get an update on this when he's back next Monday that would be great.

Thanks,
Gillian

Gillian McEachern
Executive Director of Policy
Office of the Premier of Ontario
416.325.7038